

RE: OEB and IESO End of Year Board Letter

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2017 14:44:22 -0500
Attachments: MC-2017----- MIN GEN year-end letter to OPG board v2.docx (30.54 kB); MC-2017-2150 - MIN GEN year-end letter to OEB Chair - Leclair_V3.docx (26.93 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the draft Minister's letters to the OEB (revised) and OPG.

Based on the current wording, we would send the OEB letter out after the Minister's announcement on the 14th.

Let us know if we can prep for signature.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: December-11-17 5:43 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OEB and IESO End of Year Board Letter

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised IESO Board letter.

Let us know if we can prep for signature.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: December-08-17 5:50 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OEB and IESO End of Year Board Letter

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the draft letters to the OEB and IESO boards. OPG letter to follow.

Let us know if we can prep for signature.

Thanks,
Martin